Mallett Consulting, Inc.

ENGINEERING - SURVEYING - PROJECT MANAGEMENT

101 DEVANT STREET, SUITE 804
FAYETTEVILLE, GEORGIA 30214
770-719-3333

June 21, 2023

Mr. Scott Langford
Town of Tyrone, Georgia
950 Senoia Road

Tyrone, GA 30292

Re:  Tyrone Road Multi-Use Path
Town of Tyrone, GA
Recommendation for Award

Dear Scott:

Please find the attached Bid Tabulation for the bids opened on June 20, 2023. The low
bidder was Piedmont Paving at a price of $393,645.68.

We have worked with Piedmont Paving on multiple projects over the past few years and
have found them to be experienced and competent. We also discussed with the contractor the
matter of their bid being substantially lower than the second bid. They have reviewed their
pricing and have confirmed they are comfortable with the bid price submitted.

Based on this review, we are recommending the Town award and authorize the Mayor to
execute a contract to Piedmont Paving, at a price of $393,645.68, provided that adequate funding
is available.

I am available for additional discussion, as needed.

Sincerely,
Mallett Consulting, Inc.

David Jaeger

David Jaeger, PE
Tyrone Town Engineering Services



